Self-Service Supplier Registration Process Online

1 Navigate to https://iascqy.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com/fscmUI/redwood/supplier-re
gistration/register-supplier/register-supplier-verification?id=j8TIHWbBo74EzB
Mwb4gR9EzKR%2FUbyRrxyOogVMR%2FRSnU8XfUzN267TViDIMXtZT%2B

2 Click the "Email" field and enter your business e-mail address.

City of Grand Junction

Supplier Registration Enter your email

e access code to start.

Get a-one-tin
Send Access Code
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https://iascqy.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com/fscmUI/redwood/supplier-registration/register-supplier/register-supplier-verification?id=j8TlHWbBo74EzBMwb4gR9EzKR%2FUbyRrxyOogVMR%2FRSnU8XfUzN267TViD9MXtZT%2B
https://iascqy.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com/fscmUI/redwood/supplier-registration/register-supplier/register-supplier-verification?id=j8TlHWbBo74EzBMwb4gR9EzKR%2FUbyRrxyOogVMR%2FRSnU8XfUzN267TViD9MXtZT%2B
https://iascqy.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com/fscmUI/redwood/supplier-registration/register-supplier/register-supplier-verification?id=j8TlHWbBo74EzBMwb4gR9EzKR%2FUbyRrxyOogVMR%2FRSnU8XfUzN267TViD9MXtZT%2B

3  Click "Send Access Code"

e Employee prior to receiving payment via ACH

nd Payments with the City. Solicitation and Bidding will still be handled by Bidnet or on the City website.

Enter your email

Get a one-time access code to start.

Click the "Access Code" field and enter the access code sent to the e-mail address

you entered on the previous page.

e Employee prior to receiving payment via ACH

nd Payments with the City. Solicitation and Bidding will still be handled by Bidnet or on the City website.
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Enter your code
Use the code we've sent to em:

code expires in 15 minutes.

Actess Code
| ZUwgPt >}

Get a new code




5 Click "Continue"

e Employee prior to receiving payment via ACH

nd Payments with the City. Solicitation and Bidding will still be handled by Bidnet or on the City website.

6 Complete the fields in the "Company Details" page.

City of Grand Junction

Supplier Registration

Company Details

‘ Company

Taxpayer D

Attach tax, insurance, and other relevant documents

Drag and Drop

Enter your code
Use the code we've sent to em:

code expires in 15 minutes.

Access Code

ZUwgPr

Continue

Get'amnewcode
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7  Click "Select or drop files here." or Drag and Drop a file, if applicable. (W9)

Organization Type Supplier Type

Corporation Supplieq

Mote 1o Approver

Aftach tax, insurance, and other relevant documents

Drag and Drop

Select or doop biles here.

URL ‘ ‘ Add URL ‘

MNao items to display.

8  Click "Continue"

lier Type =
plier
Company Details
‘ ‘ Add URL ‘
ted on 2/24/2025
/24 L ®

Business Classifications

Bank Accounts

Questionnaire

Cancel Save Continue
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9  Complete the fields in the "Contacts" page

City of Grand Junction

Supplier Registration

Contacts
Contact 1
Enter contact details, Registration communications will be sent to this contact.
|
First Name - Last Name
Job Title Sy - o
i us +1

Country Fax
us +1
Is this an administrative contact?
A A T Y s s Tl . DBS G
Does this contact need a user account? @Ys OnNo

What user roles does this contact need?

10 Click the "Yes" button for "Is this an administrative contact?".

First Mame Last Na

Kassy 123 Melson -123

Job Title [b - |

Country

us

Country

us T H +1

i ini i n 7 A
Istth an ?d.ml:nnstr:altwe contact? oz @ Yes O No

i 2
_D?gs this contact pe:ad a user.ac.count.. e s @ Yes O No

rEs will par
What user roles does this contact need?
Ansipn ot least L userr to specity the respomsinilires ol U

m  Supplier Self Service Administrator
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11
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Click the "Yes" button for "Does this contact need a user account?".

First Name Last Name [
Kassy 123 Nelson 123 2
2 Country Mobile
’ Job Title ‘ ‘ us = 1
Country Phone
‘ us a - ‘ [ +1 £t ‘
Country Fax
us +1
Is this an administrative contact? @vYes O No
Administrative contact will receive general communications from us
?
Does this contaci need a user accoun( @Yt ONo
What user roles UOES this contact need?
ssign ot least 1 user role
Suppher Self Service Administrator
Manages the profile information for the supplier company. Primary tasks include supplier profile ir 1 and fing user accounts to grant employees access to the supplier applicatior

Supplier Accounts Receivable Specialist

Manages invoices and payments for the supplier company. Primary tasks include submitting invoices as well as tracking invoice and payment status.

CGJ Supplier Customer Service Representative Custom
Manages inbound purchase orders and communicates shipment activities for the supplier company . Primary tasks include tracking, acknowledging or requesting changes to new orders. Communicates

nrder erhedules that are readu tn he chinned by

acvance

12

nntice< and

tha racsint artivities nerfnrmed by the hiwvving nroanizatinn

Ensure all check boxes are selected under "What user roles does this contact

n
need?

l J00 1 | | s - =

Country Phone
‘ us a2 - ‘ ’ +1 g ‘

Country . Fax

us +1
Is this an administrative contact?
Administrative contact will receive general communications from us. ® Yes O Mo
Does thns contact needa user account? @Yes O No

il provide anline access to supplier transactions and self -service

what user roles does this contact need?

10t least 1 user role to specify the

= Supplier Self Service Administrator

Manages the profile information for the supplier company. Primany t85kS include updating supplier profile information and requesting user accounts to grant employees access to the supplier applicatior

= Supplier Accounts Receivable Specialist

Manages invoices and payments for the supplier company. Primary tasks include submitting invoices as well as tracking invoice and payment status.

CGJ Supplier Customer Service Representative Custom
Manages inbound purchase orders and communicates shipment activities for the supplier company . Primary tasks include tracking, acknowledging or requesting changes to new orders. Communicates

order schedules that are ready to be shipped by

g advance

iy notices, and
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the receipt activities performed by the buying organization.

Cancel Save Cont




13 Click "Continue"

do

Dyes (O No

tasks include updating supplier profile information and requesting user accounts to grant employees access to the supplier application.

Business Classifications

tasks include submitting invoices as well as tracking invoice and payment status.

Bank Accounts

tivities for the supplier company . Primary tasks include tracking, acknowledging or requesting changes to new orders. Communicates
shipment notices, and monitors the receipt activities performed by the buying organization. Questionnaire

Cancel Save

14  Complete all fields in the "Addresses" page.

City of Grand Junction

Supplier Registration

Addresses

Enter at least one address.

Address 1

Address Name 2

What's this address used for? east 1 pury

[ Receive Purchase Orders [ Receive Payments [ Bid on RFQs

Country/Region

United States

Address Line 3

Address Line 1

City b State - ‘
Postal Code -
Email Cniery - Ext
= us
[ connteu [
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15 Click this checkbox for "Which contacts are associated to this address", if the
contact listed should be associated.

-

| Grand Junction co = |

Postal Code

81501

Email Country = Phone
) +1

us

us +1

Country . ‘ ‘ Fax

Which contacts are associated to this address?

O Kassy 123 Nelson 123

—-|-- Add Another Address

Last updated 1 minute ago

16 Click "Add Another Address", if applicable, and repeat previous steps for address
entry.

Postal Code

81501

Phone

Email = - ‘ 1

us +1

Country ‘ ‘ Fax
-

Which contacts are associated to this address?

] Kassy 123 Nelson 123

-} Add Another Address
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17 Click "Continue"

. |

Company Details

Contacts

Business Classifications

Bank Accounts

Questionnaire

Cancel Save Continue

18 Click the "Classification" field and select the classification that applies to your
business.

City of Grand Junction

Supplier Registration

Business Classifications

Enter at least one business classification or select none applicable.

Select a classification or confirm that none are applicable.

Classification

B Carp

Hub Zone

Minority Owned
Service-disabled Veteran Owned
Small Business

Veteran Owned

W9 Renewals

Woman Owned
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19 If none of the listed apply, Click "None of the classifications are applicable"

Hub Zone

Minarity Owned
Service-disabled Veteran Owned
Small Business

Veteran Owned

W9 Renewals

Woman Owned

None of the classifications are applicable

Last updated 2 minutes ago

20 Complete all fields for the Classification you selected, if one applies.

Business Classitfications

Enter at least one business classification or select none applicable.

Business classification 1

Classification
Woman Owned

- ‘ Subclassification

‘ Certifying Agency -
‘ Certificate Start Date [
Motes

Attach current certificates and supporting documents

Drag and Dro

Select or drop files here

Cancel Save Co

Other Certifying Agency Certificate Number

Certificate End Date = ‘

URL

Add URL

hin dtmnnn n diminlo
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21 Click "Continue"

Company Details

Business Classifications
Bank Accounts

Questionnaire

Cancel Sawve ‘ Continue ‘

22 Complete all fields in the "Bank Accounts" page.

City of Grand Junction

Supplier Registration

Bank Accounts

Bank account 1

‘ United States 2
l Routing Number Bank - Bank Branch -
Routing Number Bank Bank Branch
Currency - Account Type hd

Attach supporting documents

Drag and Drop

rt of drop files here

Made with Scribe - https://scribehow.com 11



23  Click "Select or drop files here" or Drag and Drop a file, if applicable. (ACH)

Account Ty

654985565 Checking

Account Number e ‘
rrency w

‘ Account Holder

Drag and Drop

select or drop files here
‘ URL ‘ ‘ Add URL ‘

Mo items to display.

-} Add Another Bank Account

24 Click "Add Another Bank Account", if applicable, and repeat previous steps for
bank account entry.

Bank Branch

ANB Bant

Routing Nurmber

| :\NB Bank M |

Account Type

Aecount Number = Ac i
rrency - b
Checking

654985565

Account Holder

Attach supporting documents

Drag and Drop

‘ URL Add URL

[E TEST DOCUMENT.docx

~+ Add Another Bank Account,
pd;

Last updated on 2,/24/2025
Ll L @

Cancel Save Co
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25 Click "Continue"

Company Details

Contacts

URL

Business Classifications

Bank Accounts

Questionnaire

Cancel Save Continue

elect items that a to your business for all sections on this questionnaire
6 Select i hat apply to your busi for all i his q i i
page, OPTIONAL.

City of Grand Junction

Supplier Registration

Questionnaire

Sustainable Commodities Form (OPTIONAL) @

Section 10f 1

This form is designed for suppliers and contractors to demonstrate their ¢ 1t to sustainable and environmentall ble practices. The City of Grand Junction values sustainability and seeks to partner
with entities that prioritize environmental stewardship. Completing this form is part of our process to collect data on the sustainability practices of companies. Your answers will not impact the evaluation process or
determine award decisions.

tion 1: Company Sustainability Practices

Suppliers and contractors are encouraged to check all applicable boxes and provide additional information where prompted. Please attach relevant documents, certifications, or reports that SUpport your responses
Please check the boxes that apply 1o your company.

Sustainable Sourcing and Local Engagement.
) a. Utilizes suppliers with sustainable and environmentally responsible practices.
[J b. .Prioritizes local services and locally sourced materials (within 100 miles)

[ c. Uses certified environmentally friendly materials in product manufacturing (e.g., FSC, Ecolabel). Please specify certifications in an attached document.

2. Waste and Water Resource Management
O a. Implements waste reduction strategies during production
[J b. Facilitates product end-of-life management for consumers (recycling, composting)

M ¢ Sunnarte and nramates rarurling initiafives in Aneratiane
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2 Click the appropriate response if you have supporting documentation that you

wish to provide to this section.

9. Energy Efficiency

[ a. Designed for optimal energy efficiency during manufacturing and intended use.

10. Water Efficiency

[ a. Incarparates water-saving technologies.

11. Certifications and Standards 2

[ a. Products or components meet recognized sustainability standards (e.g. Energy Star, WaterSense, Green Seal, EPEAT, Cradle to Cradle, etc.). Please specify standards in an attached

document.

12. Additional Information

[ a. Please provide further details on commodity-specific sustainability practices in an attached document.

[ b. Please upload any attachments related to sustainability practices (i.e. ESG Reporting, Sustainability Annual Report, Certifications, specifications about commodities purchased by th

etc.).

13. Attach documents below if needed:
O 5. Yes

@ b.No

End of Section 1of 1

Updated just now

28 Click "Submit"

al, EPEAT, Cradle to Cradle, etc.). Please specify standards in an attached

Report, Certifications, specifications about commodities purchased by the city,

Cancel Save -
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Addresses

Business Classifications

Bank Accounts

Questionnaire

Cancel

e E

14



29 If your self registration is successful, you should see the following message "Your
registration request 22001 was submitted." (22001 will be substituted with your
own unique vendor/supplier registration ID number)

City of Grand Junction

Success

Your registration request 22001 was submitted.
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